From: Trials

To: Chen, Peter (External); Garr, David; nrubin@raklaw.com; rmirzaie@raklaw.com; kshum@raklaw.com;
GJlohnson@cov.com

Cc: Trials

Subject: RE: IPR2019-01668, IPR2020-00140, IPR2020-00230 -- Authorization Requests to: 1) Submit Claim Construction
Order; 2) File Supplemental Pre-Institution Briefing

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 7:37:13 AM

Counsel:

The parties are authorized to submit the identified district court claim construction order as an exhibit in
each of IPR2019-01668, IPR2020-00140, and IPR2020-00320.

In addition, Petitioner is authorized to file a supplemental pre-institution brief in IPR2020-00320,
limited to addressing that district court claim construction order and also limited to 5 pages, no later than
May 4, 2020. Patent Owner is authorized to file a responsive brief limited to issues raised in Petitioner’s
supplemental brief and also limited to 5 pages, no later than May 11, 2020.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822

From: Johnson, Grant <GJohnson@cov.com>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Chen, Peter (External) <pchen@cov.com>; Garr, David <dgarr@cov.com>; nrubin@raklaw.com;

rmirzaie@raklaw.com; kshum@raklaw.com
Subject: RE: IPR2019-01668, IPR2020-00140, IPR2020-00230 -- Authorization Requests to: 1) Submit

Claim Construction Order; 2) File Supplemental Pre-Institution Briefing
Eric,

You are correct -- each of the references below was meant to be to IPR2020-00320, not IPR2020-
00230. Apologies for the error.

Best,

Grant Johnson

Covington & Burling LLP
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 202 662 5867 | gjohnson@cov.com

WWWw.Ccov.com
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This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Johnson, Grant <GJohnson@cov.com>

Cc: Chen, Peter <pchen@cov.com>; Garr, David <dgarr@cov.com>; nrubin@raklaw.com;
rmirzaie@raklaw.com; kshum@raklaw.com

Subject: RE: IPR2019-01668, IPR2020-00140, IPR2020-00230 -- Authorization Requests to: 1) Submit
Claim Construction Order; 2) File Supplemental Pre-Institution Briefing

[EXTERNAL]
Counsel, could you verify that you are referring to IPR2020-0320 in this instance and not

IPR2020-02307?

Thank you,

Eric W. Hawthorne
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

From: Johnson, Grant <GJohnson@cov.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Chen, Peter (External) <pchen@cov.com>; Garr, David <dgarr@cov.com>; nrubin@raklaw.com;
rmirzaie@raklaw.com; kshum@raklaw.com

Subject: IPR2019-01668, IPR2020-00140, IPR2020-00230 -- Authorization Requests to: 1) Submit
Claim Construction Order; 2) File Supplemental Pre-Institution Briefing

Dear Patent Trial and Appeal Board,

Pursuant to the guidance in the Board’s Trial Practice Guide (Consolidated November 2019 Edition,
pp. 46—48), Petitioner Samsung Display Co., Ltd. and Patent Owner Solas OLED Ltd. write to request
the Board’s authorization to submit the attached April 17, 2020 claim construction order (issued in

co-pending district court litigation in E.D. Texas) into the record in IPR2019-01668, IPR2020-00140,

and IPR2020-00230.

Additionally, in IPR2020-00230, Petitioner Samsung Display would like to request authorization to
file a short (5-page) supplemental pre-institution brief. Solas does not oppose this request if it is
authorized to file a brief of the same length in response.

Counsel for the parties have met-and-conferred, and can be available for a call to discuss these
requests at the Board’s convenience.
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Sincerely,

Grant Johnson

Covington & Burling LLP
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 202 662 5867 | gjohnson@cov.com

Www.cov.com

COVINGTON

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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